
From: Ann M. Altman
To: Donnarummo, Taryn
Cc: Melissa Kaplan; Merrill, Marydell
Subject: Re: Organizing donation of theater library…
Date: Friday, June 23, 2023 12:26:07 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Taryn, 

Thank you for getting in touch and for the relevant date.  Here is an introduction to the
collection:

Leah Altman (now Leah Hazard) was a student at Hamden High School, graduating as
Valedictorian in 1995. She performed in the school play, under the direction of Julian
Schlusberg, each of her four years.  Moving to Harvard, she continued her work in the theater,
achieving great success as director of “Angels in America” on the main stage of the American
Repertory Company. 

While at Harvard, she amassed a serious library of plays and books about acting, directing,
and the theater in general.  

Now a successful author (“Hard Pushed - A Midwife’s Story” and “WOMB - the Inside Story
of Where We All Began”), she is hopeful that her collection will find a new home at Hamden
High School.

The collection consists of five shelves of books:
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For example:



My daughter and I believe that the students at Hamden High School will benefit from access
to this library and we hope that the Board of Education agrees with us.

Best regards, 
Ann M. Altman Ph.D.
71 Blake Road
Hamden, CT

On Fri, Jun 23, 2023 at 12:02 PM Donnarummo, Taryn <tdonnarummo@hamden.org> wrote:

Good morning, Ms. Altman.

Your donation will be going before the Operations Committee on July 11th, then onto the
board the same day.

 

Can you give me a little more detail on the donation, what does it contain?

 

 

Thanks!

mailto:tdonnarummo@hamden.org


 

Taryn Donnarummo

Executive Assistant to the Superintendent

60 Putnam Ave.

Hamden, CT 06517

(P) 203-407-2202

 

 

 

From: Ann M. Altman <annaltman@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Melissa Kaplan <makaplan6@yahoo.com>
Cc: Tran, Linda <lmorbidelli@hamden.org>; Merrill, Marydell
<mmerrill@HamdenPublicSchools.onmicrosoft.com>; Donnarummo, Taryn
<tdonnarummo@hamden.org>
Subject: Re: Organizing donation of theater library…

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Many thanks, Melissa and Taryn. 

Taryn, can you give me the date of the full Board meeting at which the donation is likely to
be approved? Thank you. 

Ann

 

On Tue, Jun 20, 2023 at 9:56 AM Melissa Kaplan <makaplan6@yahoo.com> wrote:

Hi Ann,

 

I believe donations need to be approved by the BOE's Operations Committee and then go before the
full board for a vote. I have included Taryn on this email so that she can add the book donations as a
line item for the next Operations meeting.

 

Linda, can you please confirm what the policy is on donations? Thank you.
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Best regards,

Melissa

 

Melissa A. Kaplan

she/her/hers

 

 

 

On Tuesday, June 20, 2023 at 08:27:10 AM EDT, Ann M. Altman <annaltman@gmail.com> wrote:

 

 

Marydell, Linda and Melissa,

 

I would like to make a plan for transfer of my daughter’s theater library to Marydell’s program at the
High School.

 

Do I need permission from the Board of Ed?  

 

If not, she and I should make a plan.

 

All best, 

Ann
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Donnarummo, Taryn

From: Hinton, Etta
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 7:24 AM
To: Cross, John
Cc: Donnarummo, Taryn
Subject: FW: FBI request for the gym 

Good morning, 
 
Did this get approved for use? 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Jeremy Brewer <jeremybrewer17@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 3:09 PM 
To: Hinton, Etta <ehinton@hamden.org> 
Subject: Re: FBI request for the gym  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 
 
Good afternoon,  
 
I just wanted to confirm we are good for the gym on July 21st? I didn’t recall receiving a confirmation email other than 
the very kind email response you provided. Just wanted to make sure  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On Jun 6, 2023, at 2:48 PM, Hinton, Etta <ehinton@hamden.org> wrote: 
>  
> Good afternoon, 
>  
> I have booked this date for you, you should get an email soon with a confirmation.  
>  
> Best, 
>  
> Etta 
>  
> ‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
> From: Jeremy Brewer <jeremybrewer17@gmail.com>  
> Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 1:59 PM 
> To: Hinton, Etta <ehinton@hamden.org> 
> Subject: FBI request for the gym  
>  
> CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 
>  
> Good afternoon, 
>  
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> This is Officer Jeremy Brewer from Hamden High School. The FBI runs a summer youth academy. They are requesting 
the use of our gym the evening of Friday, July 21st 6:30 ‐9:00pm. I talked to Tom and he mentioned the day was 
available as of now. If you can please confirm that we can use the gym that evening. That would be wonderful. 
>  
> Thank you, Jeremy Brewer 
> 203‐836‐4389 
>  
>  
> Sent from my iPhone 


















